
 
 

 

 

 

 
To: Prospective Bidders 

Date: July 10, 2025 

 
RE: Addendum No. 2 

ANPCC I, II, III Roof Renovation CxA 

Services 

RFP # SCF25-1171 

 
Issue Date: June 13, 2025 

SCF Contracts Department 
7033 East Tudor Road 
Anchorage, AK 99507 

 

This document forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Procurement 
Documents dated June 13, 2025. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the provided on the 
Bid Form. Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may subject Proposers to 
disqualification. 

 
This Addendum consists of eight (8) pages. 

 

 
1. Responses to Bidder questions below: 
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Date 
Received 

 
Comment or Question Provided by Bidder  

 
SCF Response 

 
1 

6/25/25    2.1: Can SCF provide the scope description for the 
current ANPCC construction project listed in 2.1, with 
any known changes annotated? 

 
See Attached File:  Exhibit A SCF RFP25-1150.  

 
2 

6/25/25   2.2: Please clarify the Contract Period end date, the 
construction schedule indicates work continues 
through 2026. 

 
 July 2025 to December 2026. 
 

 
3 

6/25/25  3.1: Is there a specific time the proposal is due on the 
17th? 3.1 lists the date but not the time; Exhibit B 
indicates 3pm AST, is that correct? 

 
Yes, 3pm AST. 
 

 
4 

6/25/25    3.9 requires a bid bond, this is not 
typical for professional services contracts, can this 
requirement be removed? 

Yes. 

 
5 

6/25/25  5.1: Are résumés required to be in size 11 font?  
Yes. 

 
6 

6/25/25  5.1: Are résumés included in the 5-page limit? No change.  5.1 to read: Please limit proposal for 
Response to Criteria to 5 pages. Key Personnel, Title 
Page, Cover Letter, Licenses/Certificates and Forms 
are not included in page limit. 

 
7 

6/25/25  5.1 Proposal Section 3A: Similar Commissioning 
Project Experience: Is there a limit to how many 
projects we can include in the proposal, and are they 
constrained by time? (i.e., projects completed in the 
last 5 years or 10 years) 

Need to be included in 5 page Response to Criteria.  
Projects completed in the last 5 years preferred. 
 

 
8 

6/25/25  5.1 Proposal Section 3A: Similar Commissioning 
Project Experience: The first two sentences appear 
incomplete and refer to studies not mentioned 
elsewhere. Please clarify what is desired to be 
provided. 

Change RFP wording 5.1.A to read:  Provide a 
summary of recent work involving projects of similar 
scope and outcomes and benefits resulting from 
those studies. For each project, include information 
on the firm’s/individual’s role on the project, the 
scope, size and cost of the project. 

 
9 

6/25/25  5.1 Proposal Section 3F: Cost Proposal: 5.1-F seems 
to require a cost breakout per task on a separate 
page, in addition to hourly rates. However, Exhibit B 
has a task breakout built into it, plus it asks for a fee 
itemization, and does not mention hourly rates. 
Please clarify what cost breakout / fee proposal 
itemization is desired, and how to include the 
itemization in our response. 
 

Provide a cost breakout detail per task/phase (on a 
separate sheet) for each of the items, A., B., C., and D. 
in Exhibit B. 
Remove the word ‘might’ and replace with ‘shall’ in 
Exhibit B wording under Total Price Proposal.  Provide 
labor costs, hourly rates, fixed fees per task and 
materials on a separate sheet. 

 
 

10 

6/25/25   6.1-d: RFP Compliance states some information is to 
be delivered under separate email, please clarify 
whether this is correct and if so, which specific 
information should be sent separately. 

SCF Purchasing to respond. 
 

 
 

11 

6/25/25   Exhibit A: Scope of Work 
a. Has the Pre-Design/Sustainability Charette 
already taken place? (see bullet two under 
"Meetings" on p. 17 of the RFP) 
b. Please provide a copy of SCF's standard OPR 
template (see first sentence on p. 18 of the RFP) 
c. Cx Plan p. 18-19 includes direction on which 
systems are to be commissioned or re-commissioned, 

No 
Template will be provided to successful proposer. 
 
Scope is still being determined.  
Building pressure testing and others still to be 
determined, recommendations to be discussed with 
successful proposer. 
Yes, phasing is still being determined. 
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and Exhibit B requires cost proposals broken down by 
system. The table of Systems and Assemblies to be 
Commissioned has a generalized list. Please provide a 
specific breakdown of the actual extent and quantity 
of new/existing systems in the ANPCC project so costs 
can be determined. 
d. Building Envelope (Parapets and roofs) is 
listed as to be Commissioned. Please clarify extent of 
desired Cx; e.g., mock-up testing, building pressure 
testing, etc. 
e. Will building be occupied during 
construction and commissioning? If so, please provide 
anticipated phasing of scope of work along with the 
breakdown of new/existing systems to explain the 
expected sequence of available systems for 
Commissioning. 

 
12 

6/25/25    Exhibit E includes a Commissioning Specification 
titled 01 9100 (but shows in Contents and in the 
specification footer as 01 8100). 
a. Which is the correct number? 
b. Will SCF be requiring use of the Specification 
as provided, or will the successful proposer be writing 
the Cx specifications as described in the RFP? (see 
three bullets under Exhibit A Owner's Project 
Requirements on p. 18) 
 

These numbers are still being refined and may be 
represented in 019113 – General Commissioning 
Requirements and 019119.43 – Exterior Enclosure 
Commissioning. 
Specification provided is General.  Successful 
proposer will be writing project specific Cx 
Specifications. 
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